Associated Students of Cerritos College

Regular Cabinet Meeting

Minutes

Monday, February 27, 2023 2:00 PM Location: AP 12

I. Organizational Items

I.01 Call to Order: Meeting was called to order at 2:07 PM.

I.02 Roll Call: Ouorum is established at 14.

<u>Present</u>: Vice President Gomez, Chief of Staff Mayoral, Treasurer Hernandez, Director of Athletics Garcia, Director of Equity and Diversity Parker, Deputy of Equity and Diversity Zuleima Arquieta, Director of Student Accessibility Services V. Shah, Deputy of Student Accessibility Services Sanail Amir, Deputy of Student Activities Frausto, Director of Student Services P. Shah, Director of Sustainability Jonathan Guerrero, Deputy of Sustainability Srivatsan Balaji, Director of Veteran Affairs Solorzano, Deputy of Veteran Affairs Patz.

<u>Absent</u>: Director of Academic Affairs Chang, Deputy of Academic Affairs Mejia, Deputy of Athletics Ontiveros, Deputy of Communications Wang, Director of Communications Ruiz, Director of Inter-Club Council Stella Ani, Deputy of Inter-Club Council Pichardo, Deputy of Student Services Devkota.

Excused: Director of Student Activities Scott.

Late: None.

I.03 Approval of Minutes: Director Parker moves to approve the minutes for February 13th. Seconded by Director P. Shah. With no objections, the minutes are approved.

I.04 Approval of Agenda: Director Parker moves to amend the agenda by tabling JR-2223-05 and JR-2223-02 as they have already been voted on by the Senate. Seconded by Director P. Shah. With no objections, motion is approved. Director Parker moves to approve the agenda. Vice President Gomez seconds. With no objections, the agenda for February 27 is approved.

II. Public Forum

This time is reserved for members of the public who wish to address the Associated Students of Cerritos College Cabinet members on issues of concerns, public comment, future events, fundraisers, and any topic relating to Cerritos College and their constituents. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and nine (9) minutes per topic will be enforced. This is not a time for

discussion by the ASCC Cabinet; however, the President or Cabinet members may respond to specific questions and concerns made by the public.

Unfortunately, earlier in February, Ben Pendleton who works in Admissions and Records passed away.

III. Inauguration of Remaining Cabinet members

The 2022-2023 appointed ASCC Executive Cabinet Directors and Deputies who were not sworn in at the Feb 13 Cabinet meeting, will be inaugurated by Chief Justice Bryce Trevino. Jonathan Guerrero and Zuleima Arquieta, who were not sworn in at the February 13th Cabinet meeting, were inaugurated by Chief Justice Bryce Trevino.

IV. Ice Breaker Activity

Cabinet members will participate in a brief activity.

Cabinet members participated with each other in a brief activity/ icebreaker.

V. Reaffirming Student Rights and ASCC Resolutions (JR-2223-05), 15 minutes
Cabinet will vote on a stance of support for JR-2223-05, reaffirming student rights, reaffirming
ASCC resolutions, and supporting changes to the student grade grievance system.

VI. Encouraging Paperwork Reduction at Cerritos College (JR-2223-02), 15 minutes Cabinet will discuss and take action on JR-2223-02, supporting the reduction of paperwork burden for students and staff at Cerritos College.

VII. Executive Cabinet Reports

VII.01 Advisor Report

- The 5th annual Men of Color Action Conference will be on April 7th from 9 AM to 3:30 PM. Every student who attends and submits the post assessment will receive \$100 of direct aid that will go directly into student accounts. There will also be scholarship opportunities that will be given at the end of the conference. RSVP will be up later today, Monday February 27th. If there are enough students interested from Cerritos College, there could possibly be transportation provided.
- ➤ If there are students interested in the Web Administration Shared Governance Committee, contact Dean Miller. In March, students will meet on a Tuesday at 10 AM

VII.02 President Report:

> Office hours are from 11 AM to 1 PM.

VII.03 Vice President Report: No report.

VII.04 Chief Justice Report

➤ Tomorrow, February 28th at 11 AM there will be an ASCC Student Candidate info session in AP12. And as a reminder, the application is due March 9th.

VII.05 Student Trustee Report:

- ➤ In last Wednesday's monthly board meeting, the board voted to approve the resolution to increase the number of all gender neutral bathrooms on campus.
- ➤ Office hours from 9 AM to 11 AM on Fridays.

VII.06 Director Reports

Director P. Shah:

➤ March 11- transfer center is doing a UCLA tour, if students are interested visit the transfer center.

Director Parker:

- > Dr. Fierro and Vice President Lopez will be looking into what categories could be taken off the list of categories monitored.
- > Started a new off campus group called the Open Information Collective—currently in development but if you want to get involved please contact Director Parker.

VII.07 Deputy Director Reports

Deputy Frausto:

➤ Cal State Fullerton and Biola University Campus tour on March 24th with the Transfer Center, there is a \$10 deposit, and it is based on first come first serve.

VII.08 Treasurer Report:

➤ The next budget and finance committee meeting will be Friday, March 3rd, at 10:30 AM.

VII.09 Party Whip Report: Not present to report.

VIII. Announcements

IIV.01 ASCC Cabinet meeting-Monday, March 06, 2023, 2:00 pm

IIV.02 ASCC Court meeting - Tuesday, March 07, 2023, 11:00 am

IIV.03 ASCC Senate meeting-Wednesday, March 08, 2023, LC155 2:00 pm

IX. Adjournment: President Naqvi adjourns the meeting at 2:24 PM.